Minutes of the Amotherby Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 11th July 2022 at 7.00 pm

Members Present: Cllr. Nigella Ballard Cllr. Paul Simpson Cllr. R Brown

In attendance: The Clerk.

- 1. Apologies received from Cllrs. R Welch and D Skilbeck and reasons for absence approved.
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's Code of Conduct or members Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests none received.
- 3. The Minutes of the meeting held on 13th June 2022 were confirmed as a true and correct record and signed by the Chairman.
- To receive information on any ongoing issues and decide further action where necessary.
 4.1. To report any updates on Highway matters -
 - 4.1.1 Update on parking in village meeting scheduled to take place with Mr Coyne (Highways) and Cllr.Mason on 12 July to observe situation.
 - 4.1.2 Update on footpath to Appleton email sent to Highways, no response to date.
 - 4.1.3 Update on Lime Kiln hedge email had been sent resulting in hedge being cut on 6 July, also the one west of the double bends north of village. Thanks have been sent.
 - 4.1.4 Update on Amotherby Lane signs Highways are chasing contractor.
 - 4.1.5 Update on change to 30mph speed limit on B1257 speed monitors are installed and will be in place for a week. Meeting to be arranged with Swinton to progress application for speed reduction to 30mph, joint letter to be drafted.
- 5. To consider and decide upon the following planning applications:- none received.
- To receive any planning decisions/information:- no decisions received. Email received stating that the Ryedale Plan Review page on RDC website has been restructured, this has been forwarded to Councillors. Email to be sent to RDC requesting update on King's Field application.
- 7. Matters requested by councillors and other business
 - 7.1. Report on YLCA branch meeting of 14 June National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) to be updated but not yet known when. Cllr Ballard was appointed as YLCA representative to attend AONB meetings, which take place twice a year. Cornwall & Oxfordshire have already changed speed limit to 20mph as default in towns, Wales will go to default 20mph in April 2023. Details of an app were given which enables you to check speed of passing vehicles 'Speed Cam Anywhere'.

Swinton Clerk suggested sharing a VAS sign with them, to be investigated.

Further details of the Neighbourhood Watch scheme to be shared, such as how to report issues.

- 8. Financial matters
 - 8.1. To approve the following accounts for payment:- Autela invoice, previously approved.
 - 8.2. To report any payments made which were previously approved or under delegated powers.
 - 8.3. To note any payments received:- NYCC Grass Cutting payment (£207.01).
 - 8.4. To receive a current bank reconciliation £7208.69 as of 2 June. This month's statement not yet received. £619.78 paid out in cheques so should have £6318.09 in bank.
- 9. To consider the following new correspondence received and decide action where necessary:-

Minutes – 11th July 2022

- 9.1. YLCA:- WRUs & training information, Joint Annual Meeting of the YLCA, YLCA Conference 23 September draft programme.
- 9.2. NYCC:- nothing received.
- 9.3. RDC:- Green Energy Scheme public events. Queen's baton relay on Wednesday 13 July, in Malton.
- 9.4. CFY:- Weekly Bulletins, NY Equality & Inclusion Partnership meeting.
- 9.5. Any late correspondence.
- 10. To notify the clerk of matters for inclusion on the agenda of the next meeting.- none raised.
- 11. The date of the next meeting was confirmed as Monday 12 September 2022 at 7pm.